APPENDIX B

FLINTSHIRE DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM

To: LICENSING SECTION Your Ref:
From: Health and Safety Section OurRef: LFB/175973
Date: 16" March 2016 c.c.:

LICENSING ACT 2003

RECORD OF APPLICATIONS RECEIVED AND RESPONSE TO LICENSING SECTION

PREMISES: The Five Acre, Ffordd Plas Ucha Nercwys Mold CH7 4EN
FLARE REF NO: 175973
RE: Nercwys Music Festival application ( event date 21st May 2016)

The Health and Safety Enforcement Team have the following observations regarding the above
application:

In order to make the site safe for members of the public to attend an event on the site the
following matters require attention:

1. All drainage ponds, ditches and watercourses on the site require safely fencing off, to prevent
access by persons or vehicles for example with robust " pedestrian barriersffencing”. Fencing must
be of suitable height and §trength to withstand persons falling against it. As se eral of the ponds
are at the edge of the car park, they should be fenced off with the end of the parking area clearly
demarcated.

2. Open Chamber containing water pipes: To prevent persons falling into the chamber it requires
securely fencing off or the fitting of a propriety lockable cover.

3 .Gravel Slope onto the grass field: The slope will cause persons to stumble and fall and therefore
requires safely fencing off along its entire length.

4. Drinks should be served in non - glass bottles and drinking glasses.



